From: McLamb, Denise [mailto:denise.mclamb@va.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2010 2:25 PM

To: Kraemer, John

Cc: Randall, Lisa A.; McLamb, Denise; Brown, Barbara
Subject: ICRs to be withdrawn

Per our conference call, please withdraw the following ICRs from OMB’s
docket. VA will resubmit the ICRs once supporting statement B is
complete.

IRC Reference Number Title
201001-2900-007 Insurance Surveys
200912-2900-001 Compensation and Pension

Examination Program (CPEP)
Veterans Satisfaction Survey

200911-2900-005 Health Eligibility Center (HEC) New
Enrollee Survey

200906-2900-016 Health Eligibility Center (HEC)
Correspondence Satisfaction Letter
and Customer Modality Survey

Denise McLamb

Enterprise Records Service (005R1B)
VACO Room 575H

Voice: (202) 461-7485

Fax: (202) 273-0443

Per our conference call, please withdraw the following ICR from OMB'’s
docket. VA will resubmit the ICR once supporting statement B is
complete. We also update supporting statement A to reflect the violation.
Shall | resubmit as a violation?

IRC Reference Number Title

200904-2900-008 Veterans Industries Vocational
Rehabilitation: Consumer



Satisfaction Survey Research

Denise McLamb

Enterprise Records Service (005R1B)
VACO Room 575H

Voice: (202) 461-7485

Fax: (202) 273-0443



